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Our Ref: 1531  
Your Ref: LEP002/12 

 
 
27 November 2015  
 
 
The General Manager  
Hawkesbury City Council  
PO Box 146  
Windsor NSW 2756  
 
Attention: Karu Wyjayasinghe  
 
 
Dear Karu 
 
RE: Planning Proposal 120 – 188 Hawkesbury Valley Way Clarendon 
 
Thank you for meeting with me on Tuesday 24 November to discuss the status of this Planning 
Proposal. 
 
As discussed, the planning proposal has been exhibited and the next step is to report the matter to 
Council to consider the submissions received.  You also advised that you will be meeting with NSW 
Planning and Infrastructure staff on 1 December 2015 to discuss our request for an extension of time 
to finalise the draft plan. 
 
We agreed on the status of matters requiring attention prior to reporting to Council.  The following 
table is a summary of each item, status and work required to complete.   
 

Submission Support Recommendations Status / Work 
Required 

NSW Trade & 
Investment 

Yes Nil No action required. 

Office of 
Environment & 
Heritage 

Conditional 
support 

 Extend E2 zone to include 100m 
buffer to the SREP Wetland 

 Include Grey Box Woodland in E2 
zone 

 Comments re flood risk planning, bat 
nesting and roadways in relation to 
development consent stage 

Proposed E2 zone 
as requested shown 
on attached sketch 
prepared by 
applicant. 

 

Council to review 
proposed E2 (and 
B7) zone and 
prepare final zone 
map. 

Department of 
Defence 

Conditional 
support 

Defence wish to be informed during DA 
process on the following matters.  

 Restrict height of buildings, cranes 
and vegetation 

 Control lighting and glare 

 Reduce bird strike risk and provide 
detailed waste management plans 

Council has been in 
contact with 
Department of 
Defence, which now 
accepts the existing 
standard ANEF LEP 
clause and 
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 Capture these issues in an amended 
clause in LEP 

acknowledges that 
other matters can be 
dealt with at DA 
stage. 

 

No further action 
required. 

Roads & 
Maritime 
Services 

Conditional 
support 

RMS requires only 1 access point to 
Hawkesbury Valley Way and that the 
access be designed in accordance with 
RMS requirements. 

 

Agreed. 

 

No further action 
required. 

NSW Office of 
Water 

Conditional 
support 

The office of water have primary 
concerns regarding the riparian corridor 
and they made the following requests 

 The Rezoning needs to clarify the 
riparian widths to be established along 
Rickaby Creek, the Wetlands and the 
large Dam! 

 Zone proposed riparian E2 

 More details required on how riparian 
areas are to be protected and 
managed in future 

 Proposed encroachments by OSD are 
identified now and not in DA 

 Details are provided to assess the 
potential impacts of developing site on 
groundwater 

 Consult NSW dams safety committee 

Proposed extended 
E2 zone (requested 
by OEH) will satisfy 
LEP matters.  Other 
detailed matters to 
be dealt with at DA 
stage. 

 

No further action 
required. 

Sydney Water Conditional 
support 

Sydney Water confirm that they provide 
potable water and it is available to the 
frontage. 

No further action 
required. 

Endeavour 
Energy 

Conditional 
support 

Endeavour Energy require new feeder 
connections from HV linkage point 4361. 
Windsor Zone station. Pad mount 
substations also required. 

Electricity supply 
design to be done by 
applicant. 

 

No further action 
required. 

NSW Fisheries Conditional 
support 

Email received states recommended 40 
- 50 m buffer zone. Bearing in mind 
office of water and OEH are 100m,  

Proposed extended 
E2 zone (requested 
by OEH) will satisfy 
Fisheries. 

 

No further action 
required. 

Transport for 
NSW 

No support Transport for NSW has considerable 
requests for their support. They also 
represent RailCorp.  Their response 
cannot be considered as conditional 
support due to the number of issues. 

Additional report by 
Colston Budd 
Rogers & Kafes 
submitted Council 
which addresses all 
traffic matters raised 
by TfNSW 
submission. 

 

Council to forward 
report to TfNSW 
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and request 
meeting urgently 
with Council, 
applicant and 
Colston Budd etc. 

Draft VPA Council requires a draft VPA to be prepared by the 
applicant 

Discussed inclusion 
of rail overbridge, 
cycleway and 
intersection 
improvements 
(RMS) if required. 

 

Applicant to 
prepare draft VPA 
for report to 
Council on 
finalising LEP. 

 

It was agreed that you are aiming for the matter to be reported to Council at the second meeting in 
March 2016, subject to our meeting with Transport for NSW and them being satisfied with the 
additional traffic survey work completed by Colston Budd Rogers & Kafes.  In the interim we will start 
preparation of the VPA. 
 
Please advise the outcome of our request for the extension of time as soon as possible after your 
meeting with NSW Planning and Infrastructure on 1 December 2015.  Also your urgent attention in 
arranging the TfNSW meeting is appreciated. 
 
 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
Robert Montgomery MPIA 
Principal 
 



Amended Extract

Proposed Zoning in response to
OEH, OOW & Fisheries

E2

B7


